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Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 09 o 2019
From: CCF Shimla To: DFO Shimla
Subject: Diversion of 0.2099 ha of Forest land for the construction

of Police Post at Jutogh in favour of Addl. SP Shimla
Tehsil and District Shimla HP.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office memo. No. 5194 dated
27.09.2019 on the subject cited above.

With regard to the observation reproduced below:

“CA has been proposed in terms of number of plants,
hence the details of patch for CA, CA scheme, digital map of CA site and CA site
map on toposheet are not required to be mentioned against column No. 13 (meant
Jfor CA details) of online part-1I. All these documents, excluding KML file are
required to be uploaded against additional information details. Further, presently
the CA scheme uploaded is not legible, legible copy of CA scheme is required to
he uploaded against additional information details. ™

You have submitted/ uploaded revised CA scheme by
applying the rates/ norms relating to the Lantana cleared areas under NPV
plantation. Whereas as per Pr. CCF letter No. Ft. 48-66/2016 (FCA) dated
27.01.2017 there are separate rates for such proposals and the scheme has already
been formulated by you in accordance of such rates initially. Therefore. you just
need to upload the same against additional information details column instead of
preparing new one by applying rates/ norms relating to the Lantana cleared areas

under NPV plantation. Papers received are returned herewith in original.

Encl: As above.

Chief Conservatar of Forests R
Shimla Forest Circle. Shimla
.




